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Your Ref: 
AD-0529-13 

Ms A Dillon 
Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT1 4GB 

Dear Madam 

Our Ref: 
HYP W50/1 

irectorate of iLegal Services 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
81

h March 20~3 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS-RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to ~our letter dated 181
h February 2013 and your subsequent email to Mr Johnston 

dated 281 February 2013. 

QUESTION 1 C 

Please note that I am instructed that the Trust is not aware of any clinical protocols having 
been in place at that time in respect of post-operative fluid management, blood or urine 
testing, or other post-operative management. 

I trust that this is in order. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 
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